From: ary.jenkins@pullman-wa.gov

To: Employee Info

Subject: RE: Thank you

Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1:48:53 PM
Bryan,

Great to meet and talk with you as well.

Gary

Gary Jenkins

Chief of Police | Pullman Police Department
260 SE Kamiaken St., Pullman WA 99163

(509) 334-0802 | _gary.jenkins@pullman-wa.gov

http://pullman-wa.gov/departments/police

From: Bryan Kohberger

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1:43 PM
To: Jenkins, Gary <gary.jenkins@pullman-wa.gov>
Subject: Thank you

iThink before you click! This message originated from outside the City of Pullman's network.
iExercise caution when clicking links or opening attachments. If in doubt, forward to

‘helpdesk@pullman-wa.gov

Chief Jenkins,

It was a great pleasure to meet with you today and share my thoughts and excitement
regarding the research assistantship for public safety.

| look forward to hearing from you.
Best regards,

Bryan



Redaction Date: 2/20/2023 1:11:19 PM
Redaction Log

Total Number of Redactions in Document: 2

Redaction Reasons by Page

Page Reason Description Occurrences

RCW 42.56.250(4):

The following information held by any
public agency in personnel records, public
employment related records, volunteer
rosters, or included in any mailing list of
employees or volunteers of any public
agency: Residential addresses, residential
telephone numbers, personal wireless
telephone numbers, personal email
addresses, social security numbers,
driver's license numbers, identicard

1 Employee Info numbers, payroll deductions including the | 2
amount and identification of the
deduction, and emergency contact
information of employees or volunteers of
a public agency, and the names, dates of
birth, residential addresses, residential
telephone numbers, personal wireless
telephone numbers, personal email
addresses, social security numbers, and
emergency contact information of
dependents of employees or volunteers of
a public agency.
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